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MEMORANDUM FOR: Multipl e.Addressees

FROM:

SUBJECT:

V. Nerses, Project Manager, Licensing Branch No. 3, DL

ST. LUCIE 2 DES-OL COMMENTS

In my December 18, 1981 memo to you, I transmitted the formal FPEL comments
on the St. Lucie 2 DES-OL for your review and action.

Since then LB//3 has received comments on the DES from other agencies and
organizations. These comments are attached to this memo for review and action
by the persons designated.

With these late received „comments it was necessary to extend the FES issue
date to February 15, 1982, therefore, your comments should be provided to
me by February 5, 1982.

cc: F. Miraglia
W. Houston
W..Regan
F. Congel
R. Ballard
W. Gammill
F. Pagano
G. Lear

Victor Nerses, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
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Multiple Addressees:

Brian Richter
Donald Se'lls
S»r"es,Acharva,

.Steven Baker
~ -.Alvin Brauner

Richard Codell
Patrick Easley
J. Eberl e ..
James Fairoben't
Sidney. Feld

''James Hawxhurst
Harry Kr ug
Dr. Germain LaRoche .J. Lee--..'r. Nicha el T. Nasni k) vnne O'Reilly
Donald Perrotti
Dr. Robert B. Sam@orthRex Vescott
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